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Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

From: Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

Sent: 13 October 2023 11:31

To: Imam Sudrajat; Muhammad Agus Fu'Ad Ismail; Shodiq Arhami

Cc: Muhammad Hisyam; Miftahul Asror; Syaiful Rohman; Oki; Dwi Hernandariyanto; Mohammad Taufik Hidayatullah; Khaidir Idris; 

Noor Syapni; Ade Hamka; Candra Purowenang; Joko Purnomo; Andi Alfian

Subject: RE: Field Engineering Testing  for D10T2 (RAB01311) - PT. CK site MHU Belumpur

Importance: High

Dear Pak @Imam Sudrajat/Ndor @Shodiq Arhami/Ndor @Muhammad Agus Fu'Ad Ismail, 
sebagai kelanjutan proses investigasi terkait issue Fuel In Oil (Fuel Dilution) yang sudah dilakukan pada unit 777 milik PT. CK – site MHU Belumpur pada bulan September lalu, 
CAT dan Team HO berencana melakukan site visit kembali ke PT. CK – site MHU Belumpur pada 24-27 Oktober 2023 untuk melakukan investigasi Fuel In Oil (Fuel Dilution) pada 
unit D10T2 (RAB01311).  
Mohon dibantu untuk dikomunikasikan ke customer terkait planning tersebut. Apakah customer bersedia memberhentikan (down) unitnya selama 4 hari tersebut? 
Adapun aktivitas yang akan dilakukan nanti masih sama seperti sebelumnya, diantaranya melakukan inspeksi Fuel in Oil sesuai REHS3007, mengganti Fuel Injector dan Fuel 
Transfer Pump unit dengan new Fuel Injector dan new Fuel Transfer Pump yang di-supply secara free oleh CAT serta melakukan instalasi Supercomm pada unit tersebut. 
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Terima kasih.. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Danny Ariestya Y. P. 
Event Planner/Service Dept./Northern Kalimantan 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Region Samarinda Mining/Northern Kalimantan/Site Separi 
Hauling Road Km.16 KPUC Site Separi, Kutai Kartanegara, 75552, Indonesia • Mobile: +62 8115911099 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 

 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 
-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:15 PM 
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To: Joko Purnomo; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama; Suparerk Aoktan; Bambang Utomo 

Cc: Candra Purowenang; Andi Alfian; Oscar Villalobos; Trisni Andriana 

Subject: Field Engineering Testing for D10T - CK MHU 

When: 12 October 2023 11:00-11:30 (UTC+07:00) Bangkok, Hanoi, Jakarta. 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Team , 

 

Let’s discuss again on 12.10.2023 to get an updates for : 

 

- 12x Pon�ac injectors for D10T. Availability on site ? 

- 1x Red Box of Supercom. Availability on site ? 

- 12x Dummy Injectors. Availability on site ? 

- UV light  

- Stor plug :  9S-8007 -  ? each 

- O-ring :       238-5079-  ? each 

- JIC Cap -  8S-4950-  ? each 

- Fuel Transfer Pump. The current FTP in MHU is have small pitting. Please send a New FTP from Adaro to MHU. 

- Hose line for the air source , when applying pressure to the Cyl. Head. 

- Plug to close the hose exit from the Fuel tank , and Return Fuel. 

 

All, Please we have completed all the things above, because on Friday we have a meeting with PG ( CAT + Dealer) 

===================================================================================================================================

======================= 

 

Pak JP/DA, 

 

If you have a �me today , come on . And if not , don not hesitate to advice another �me. 

 

Best / Anton 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
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Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  

Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 244 868 536 100  

Passcode: TRSUTo  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Join with a video conferencing device  

302390680@t.plcm.vc  

Video Conference ID: 118 169 337 9  
Alternate VTC instructions  

Or call in (audio only)  

+1 312-270-1925,,34094566#   United States, Chicago  

0018030164957,,34094566#   Indonesia (Toll-free)  

Phone Conference ID: 340 945 66#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

From: Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:31 PM 

To: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Candra Purowenang <candra.purowenang@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Alfian <andi.alfian@trakindo.co.id>; Oscar Villalobos <VILLALOBOS_Oscar_E@cat.com>; 

Suparerk Aoktan <Aoktan_Suparerk@cat.com>; Bambang Utomo <Bambang.Utomo@cat.com>; Trisni Andriana <Trisni.Andriana@cat.com> 

Subject: RE: Field Engineering Testing for D10T - CK MHU 

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL  
This is a message from joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id.  

Use caution when opening unexpected emails and do not click on links or attachments from unknown 
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senders.  
For more resources, visit security.cat.com/phishing.  

Pak Anton, 

Thanks for the info, confirm I received this info and looking forward to have further discussion. 

 

Regards 

Joko Purnomo 

Technical Communicator – TTT, BHL, WHL  

  

PT Trakindo Utama 

TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor  

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 

Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1108 • Mobile: +62 8111084991 

Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  

joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id 

www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 

Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 

  

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
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From: Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>  

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 2:29 PM 

To: Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id> 

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

 

Pak Joko, 

 

Thanks always for the support. 

 

Regarding the follow up for FIO and according to informa�on todays from regular discussion between CAT and Trakindo, we s�ll have to support engineers who 

will come to CK MHU for D10T ac�vity as shown in the screen shot below. Would you help to confirm to receive this info , so that we can have discussion for 

beEer prepara�on. 
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Best Regards, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Anton Firmantama I RISST I Caterpillar Indonesia 

anton.tama@cat.com I w. +62.21.293.92936 I m. +62.811.542.9159 I Jakarta 

 

 

Caterpillar: Confidential Green 


